

PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

Open Minutes 26 September 2023

Meeting Record:

Chair	Philip Seccombe TD (PCC)
Police and Crime Commissioner	Attendees: Philip Seccombe TD (PCC), Emma Daniell (DPCC), Polly Reed (CEX) Apologies: Minutes: Esther Ion
Warwickshire Police	Attendees: Alex-Franklin-Smith (DCC), David Gardner (ACC) Apologies: Debbie Tedds (CC)
Date of Next Meeting	03.10.2023

Actions and Matters Arising

Reference	Discussion	Action
01/26/09/2023	History Society	
	Following on from last week's discussion the PCC mentioned that he had spoken to Richard Woodcock at the Warwickshire Police Family Day 2023 regarding his upcoming book and to discuss	

Open Minutes Page 1 of 4

a way forward to showcase the memorabilia currently in storage at Leek Wootton. This forms a part of history and the CC who is President of the History Society, and the PCC are keen for this to be made available to the public to view and enjoy and educate future generations.	C/F ACTION
--	---------------

Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

Reference	Discussion	Action
02/26/09/2023	Operational Matters	
	DCC updated on incidents which have taken place over the last week and weekend.	
	ACC updated on the status of the Leamington Murder.	
	DCC and ACC updated the PCC further on 3 other high-profile cases.	
03/26/09/2023	Firearms - Met Police	
	There was a discussion about the developing situation within the Met Police where an officer within their armed policing department is being charged for murder.	
	DCC said that there are daily meetings within Warwickshire Police, and Superintendent Steve Beard has had conversations with the AFO's separately and no one has refused to carry out their role.	
04/26/09/2023	occ	
	ACC updated on the weekly figures.	

Matters raised by the PCC

Reference	Discussion	Action
05/26/09/2023	HMICFRC - Fire Inspection Report	
	A Fire Service Inspection has just been published.	

Open Minutes Page 2 of 4

06/26/09/2023	JASC	
	The PCC asked who from the force would be attending this meeting later in the afternoon and a discussion was had around the agenda.	
	CE has met recently with the Chair. The PCC mentioned that the Audit fees have been raised nationally by 150%. This is due to the national position in respect of audit capability and capacity, which has not played out in Warwickshire to date, although has impacted other areas considerably.	
07/26/09/2023	Store Theft Nationally	
	DPCC mentioned that theft from stores is at an all-time high nationally. A discussion was had around this.	
	PCC did say that shoplifting is not being reported and is there anyway we can improve this. ACC will look into this further. DPCC said that the trust in the police around shoplifting theft in the community is very low.	
	PCC asked the DCC to update if the force is visiting every invasive burglary to which the DCC could confirm they are and they are monitoring the statistics closely to ensure this is taking place.	
	DCC advised he will be carrying out a Video Interview with the BBC Home Affairs Department on Burglary.	
08/26/09/2023	Leek Wootton Estate	
	CE updated on further correspondence received by a local resident.	
09/26/09/2023	Naloxone	
	A further conversation was had around this.	
10/26/09/2023	Other Items	
	NARPO	

Open Minutes Page 3 of 4

The PCC updated on his lunch with NARPO. PCC further asked about specials and a conversation was had about this.	
Brailes Parish Council Meeting	
The PCC attended this meeting last night and was accompanied by Inspector Ben Hembry and Sgt David Ebbs.	
OPCC Recruitment	
The CE updated on the latest vacancies within the OPCC that our now being advertised and asked the force to also share.	

Upcoming Meetings and Events

Reference	Discussion	Action

Approval

E.Daniell on	03/10/2023	
D T-11	00/40/0000	
D Tadde on	ロス/オロ/フロフス	

Open Minutes Page 4 of 4